Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 9 January, 2019 6:34 PM
To: Sabrina ( N-51); Vic (LKKAuto)
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A; CS A Team
Subject: RE: LOD of SLB5083A *** LKK REF: CC4/AXA16023586/Aha3
Attachments: N51 LOD SLB5083A.PDF
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sabrina,
Thank you for your email.

Please note that: -

LKK ref Officer in charge
CC4/AXA16023586/Aha3 Vic - 6841 2096

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sabrina ( N-51 ) <sabrina@n51.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January, 2019 5:27 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: LOD of SLB5083A

Dear All,

Pls refer attachment of LOD.
Regards,

Sabrina
N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office : 6842 0051 Fax : 6744 0510

www.n51.com.sqg
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